

# ALAN BARKER, AIA, LEED AP

Associate Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Alan helped his father build the house he grew up in when he was eight years old. The land was carved out of a Maryland corn field. He spent those summer nights climbing rafters and listening to Jon Miller announce Orioles games on the radio. This timber frame house was his laboratory for quality and craft.

He attended the Tulane University School of Architecture in New Orleans where he learned to appreciate history, culture, and theory. When understood and respected, he believes that all three can manifest in contemporary design. Upon graduating, he followed the Mississippi River north to discover the birthplace of modern architecture. He sees Chicago as a livable city with opportunities to work, learn, and play.

Alan lives in Roscoe Village with his wife and two daughters where they are renovating a 1906 Chicago three-flat.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, Tulane University  
School of Architecture, 2005

Study Abroad, Helsinki University of  
Technology - Finland, 2003

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

LEED Accredited Professional

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2015 - present

Valerio Dewalt Train Associates,  
Chicago, IL; 2008 - 2015

RTKL Associates,  
Chicago, IL; 2005 - 2008

Paddison Builders + Associates,  
New Orleans, LA; 2004 - 2005

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects

## PROFESSIONAL / COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Chicago Architectural Club,  
Board of Directors, 2007-2013

Spidermonkey Cycling Club

Urban Land Institute

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

eBay Corporate Offices  
Various Locations\*

Presidential Towers Retail  
Chicago, IL\*

Sunpower Corporate HQ  
San Jose, CA\*

The Kresge Foundation  
Troy, MI\*

### Educational

University of California, San Diego  
Rita Atkinson Residences  
La Jolla, CA\*

### Multi-Family Residential

19-27 N. May  
Condominiums  
Chicago, IL

676 LaSalle  
High Rise Apartments  
Chicago, IL

1050 W. Wilson  
Midrise Apartments  
Chicago, IL

1115 W. Washington  
Condominiums  
Chicago, IL

Ashland + Monroe  
Mixed Use Masterplan  
Chicago, IL

Grand + St. Clair  
High Rise Study  
Chicago, IL

*\*Prior to joining Booth Hansen*